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NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that 36th Annual General Meeting of the members of the 
Company will be held on Saturday, 30th September, 2023 at 12:00 noon at R-
223, MIDC Complex, Thane- Belapur Road, Rabale, Navi Mumbai: 400701 to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 1. To consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, together with the Report of the Board of Directors and 
the Auditors thereon. 
 2. To reappoint Mr. Abhinav Sanjay Chowdhary (DIN: 07121484) as a Director of 
the Company liable to retire by rotation. 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 3. To re-appoint Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri as Managing Director (DIN: 00095990) for the Term of 5 Years with effect from January 17, 2023 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary 
resolution: 
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and 
any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act) and the 
rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 
thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V to the Act and the laws 
prevailing for the time being and such alterations and modifications, if any, that 
may be effected pursuant to any change in policies, Acts or Laws, guidelines, rules and regulations relating to Managerial Remuneration or in response to any 
applications) for review and reconsideration submitted by the Company in that 
behalf to the concerned authorities, if any, the consent of the Company be and 
is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri (DIN: 00095990) 
as the Managing Director of the Company of the Company for a period of five 
(5) years, from January, 17, 2023 to January 16, 2028 upon the terms and 
conditions as set out in the draft agreement initialed by the Chairman for the 
purpose of identification be kept available for inspection to its members. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration of Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri, 
Managing Director of the Company under the provisions of the Act is Rs. 60,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty lakhs only) per annum excluding annual performance 
linked incentive. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving full effect to this 
resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised on behalf of the Company to 
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute, deem necessary, expedient, proper or desirable and to settle all questions, difficulties 
or doubts that may arise in this regard at any stage without requiring the Board 
to secure any further consent or approval of the Members of the Company to 
the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval 
thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution." 
 4. To re-appoint Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh (DIN: 02376494) as an 
Independent Director of the company for a term of five years 
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 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time 
being in force), Articles of Association of the Company, approval and 
recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee, and that of the 
Board, Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh (DIN: 02376494), who holds office as 
an independent director up to December 06, 2022 be and is hereby reappointed 
as an independent director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term of 
five years with effect from December 07, 2022 up to December 06, 2027. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be considered necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this Resolution." 

 
 

By order of the Board 
For and on behalf of Supreme Engineering Limited 

 
 

_________________ 
Sanjay Chowdhri 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00095990  
Date: September 07, 2023 
Place: Rabale, Navi Mumbai 
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Notes: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE, ON HIS/HER 
BEHALF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE 
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY IN ORDER TO BE VALID MUST BE 
DULY COMPETED, STAMPED AND SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE 
REGISTERD OFFICE OF THE COMPNAY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS 
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. 
 
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (Fifty) 
and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% (ten percent) of the total 
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is 
proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such 
proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or Member. 

 
2. The Explanatory Statements, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 

2013 ("the Act"), in respect of the business under Items No. 3 and 4 of the 
accompanying Notice are annexed hereto of re-appointment of managing 
Director and re-appointment of Independent Director for the term of 5 years 
Respectively is annexed to this Notice. 
 

3. The Register of Members and share Transfer Books of the company will remain 
closed from Saturday, 23rd September, 2023 to Saturday, 30th September, 2023 (both days inclusive) in term of the provision of section of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

4. Shareholders are requested to forward their queries on the proposed resolutions 
and accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 to the Company at least 
10 days in advance, to enable the management to keep the required information 
available at Annual General Meeting.  

5. Members are requested to: 
i. the attendance slip duly completed and signed at the meeting. 
ii. Quote their respective folio numbers or DP ID and Client ID numbers for easy 

identification of their attendance at the meeting. 
 6. Bodies Corporate, who are the members of the Company, are requested to send in 

advance duly certified copy of Board Resolution pursuant to Section 113 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the 
annual general meeting. 
 

7. In the case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of the names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be 
entitled to vote at the meeting 

 
8. The Register of the Directors Shareholding maintained under Section 170 and 

Register of Contract or arrangements in which Directors are interested under 
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 are open for inspection during the Annual 
General Meeting also.  

 
9. The Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. 
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Members holding shares in electronic form, are, therefore requested to submit their 
PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat 
Account. Members holding their shares in Physical Form can submit their PAN 
details to the share transfer agent (M/s. Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited) 
of the Company.  

10. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address details to 
the Company’s Registrar and share transfer agents for shares held in 
demat/physical form at: M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, E-2/3, Ansa 
Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka, Mumbai: 400072 

 
11. Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 101 and 136 of the Act read with ‘The 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014’ electronic copy of the Annual Report for 
financial year 2022-23 is being sent to those members whose email IDS are 
registered with their respective Depository Participant(s) (DPs), the company or 
M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited. Unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email address 
so far, are requested to promptly intimate the same to their respective DPs or to the 
Company/ Bigshare Services Private Limited., as the case maybe. Physical copies 
of the Annual Report for the year 2022-23 will be sent in the permitted mode in 
cases where the email addresses are not available with the Company. 

 
12. Electronic copy of the Notice convening the 36th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with 
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members who hold shares 
in dematerialized mode and whose email addresses are registered with their 
respective Depository Participants. For those members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the said Notice inter alia indicating the 
process and manner of e-voting along with attendance slip and proxy form is being 
sent in the permitted mode. 
 

13. Members may also note that the Notice of the 36th Annual General Meeting and the 
Annual Report for 2022-23 will also be available on the Company’s website www.supremesteels.com, which can be downloaded from the site. The physical 
copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s 
registered office in Mumbai for inspection during normal business hours on all the 
working days except Saturdays. 

 
14. A Route map showing directions to reach the venue of  Extra Ordinary General Meeting is given at the end of the this Notice as per requirement of 

the Secretarial Standard – 2 on “General Meeting” as prescribed by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, as mandated by the provisions of 
Section 118(10) of the Act. 
 

15. Voting through electronic means:  
I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Act, Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and regulation 44 of the Listing 
regulation, the Company provides to its members, the facility to exercise their right 
to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the 36th Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-
voting services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic 
voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be 
provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL). 
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II. The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may 
also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 
III. The facility for voting through polling paper shall be made available at the AGM and 

the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through polling paper. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROAD MAP TO THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING VENUE: 
        R-223, MIDC Complex, Thane- Belapur Road, Rabale, Navi Mumbai: 400701  
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VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS AND ATTENDING THE AGM  
 In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rules made there under and 
Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations, the Company is offering evoting facility to all Members of the 
Company. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of 
Beneficial Owners (in case of electronic shareholding) maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, September 22, 2023, only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e voting/ 
evoting at the AGM. CDSL will be facilitating remote evoting to enable the Members to cast their votes 
electronically. Members can cast their vote online from 9.00 A.M. (IST) on Wednesday, September 
27, 2023 to 5.00 P.M. (IST) on Friday, September 29, 2023. At the end of remote e-voting period, the 
facility shall forthwith be blocked. 
 THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 
 I. The voting period begins on 9.00 A.M. (IST) on Wednesday, September 27, 2023 to 5.00 P.M. 

(IST) on Friday, September 29, 2023. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 
Friday, September 22, 2023, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.  

II. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 
the meeting venue. 

 
III. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility 
to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed 
that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a 
negligible level.  

 Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs 
and passwords by the shareholders.  
 In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat 
account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, 
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of 
participating in e-voting process.  
 
IV. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 

e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id 
in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode is given below: 
 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 
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Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 
any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  www.cdslindia.com and click on 
Login icon and select New System Myeasi.  

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of 
the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 
Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly. 

 
3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration  
4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 

Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home 
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to 
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will 
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  
After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you 
click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository 
site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period. 
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 
     
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at toll 
free no. 1800 22 55 33. 
  

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 
(i) Login method for e-Voting for shareholders other than individual shareholders holding in 

Demat form & physical shareholders. 
 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3) Now enter your User ID   
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 
 4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  
 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
 For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical Form 
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)  Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
 OR Date of 
Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.  If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details 

field as mentioned in instruction (3). 
 

(ii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
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(iii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for 
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. 

 
(iv) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 

the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(v) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
 
(vi) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 
 

(vii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
 

(viii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 
(ix) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
(x) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

 
(xi) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system. 

 (xii) Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting 
  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.  A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.  After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 
to vote on.  The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.   A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for 
the scrutinizer to verify the same.  Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory 
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
cs@supremesteels.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted from 
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify 
the same. 
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED 
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email 
to Company/RTA email id. 

 
2. For Demat shareholders -, please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP)  
 
3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting. 

 
If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 
 
All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, 
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 
or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

(i) It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 
the ‘Forgot User Details/Password?’ or ‘Physical User Reset Password?’ option available to reset the 
password. 

(ii) The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Rinkesh Gala, proprietor of M/s. Rinkesh 
Gala & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No. A42486 & CP No.-20128), to 
act as the Scrutiniser, to scrutinise the entire e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The 
Members desiring to vote through remote e-voting are requested to refer to the detailed procedure 
given above. 

(iii) The Scrutiniser will submit her report to the Chairman or to any other person authorised by the 
Chairman after the completion of the scrutiny of the e-voting (votes cast during the AGM and votes 
cast through remote e- voting) not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of AGM. 

(iv) The results of the electronic voting shall be declared to the Stock Exchanges where shares of the 
Company are listed after the conclusion of AGM. The results along with the Scrutiniser’s Report, 
shall also be placed on the website of the Company https://www.supremesteels.com/ . 
All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement shall be 
available for inspection through electronic mode, basis the request being sent on 
cs@supremesteels.com.   
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Explanatory Statement 
 

{Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”)} 
 

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), the following explanatory statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 3 & 4 of 
the accompanying Notice: 

 
Item No.3 
 
The members may note that based on the recommendations of the Board of Directors at their 
meeting held on September 7, 2023, have approved the reappointment of Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri, 
Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years as his remuneration is Rs. 60,00,000/- 
(Rupees Sixty Lakhs Only) per annum excluding annual performance linked incentive pursuant to 
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 Based on the overall business performance, the Board proposes this resolution for your 
consideration. 
 
Disclosure as required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is given as under: 
 

I. General Information: 
 
Nature of Industry The Company is engaged in Manufacture of 

Exotic Alloys and special wire products. 
Date оf expected date of Commercial 
Production: 

N. A. Since Company has already 
commenced its business activities. 

In case of new companies, expected date of 
commencement of activities as per project 
approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus 

NA 

 
II. Financial Performance  

 
Particulars For the F.Y. ended 

31st March, 2023 
For the F.Y. ended 
31st March, 2022 

Revenue from Operations 1,83,987,248 7,27,779,347 
Other Income 44,99,656 81,77,242 
Total Revenue 1,88,486,904 7,35,956,589 
Expenses excluding Depreciation &  
Amortization Expenses 

12,52,629,054 8,22,546,051 
Less: Depreciation & Amortization 
Expenses 

2,16,52,585 2,41,58,088 
Profit/ (Loss) Before Prior Period Items and Taxes (10,85,794,735) (1,10,747,551) 
Profit/( Loss) Before Tax (PBT) (10,85,794,735) (1,10,747,551)  

 
III. Information about the Director 

 
Background Details Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri has been on the Board of the Company since 

1987. He has played a vital role in the growth of the company. 
During his tenure the net worth of the Company has increased 
substantially. 

Past Remuneration Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri has drawn remuneration of Rs. 8,00,000/-
(Rupees Sixty Lakhs only) in Financial Year 2022-23 as a Managing 
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Director of the Company. 
Recognition or awards Not Applicable 
Job Profile and his 
suitability 

Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri has been the Director since April 21, 1987 and 
has been contributing in his role towards achievement of the 
common objectives of the organization. 

Comparative remuneration 
profile with respect to industry, size of the 
company, profile of the 
position and person 

Taking into account the size of the Company, industry benchmark in 
general, profile, position, responsibilities, capabilities and the involvement of Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri in the Company, the proposed 
remuneration is reasonable and in line with the remuneration levels 
in the Industry, across the Country and befits his position. 

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the 
company, or relationship 
with the managerial 
personnel, if any 

Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri is promoter of the Company and is associated with certain Board members & Key Personnel of the Company. 

 
IV. Other Information 

 
Reason of loss оr inadequate profits The Company operates in a capital intensive business and building a long term sustainable business 

necessitates induction of a strong and experienced 
team. Overall economic scenario and increasing 
competition significantly affect the overall revenues and 
margins of the business. 

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for 
improvement 

The Company has undertaken stringent cost actions 
and continues to curtail both employee and non-
employee costs. Also, the management continues to 
explore avenues to increase revenues through 
judicious investments in capabilities. 

Expected increase in productivity and 
profits in measurable terms 

The company is committed to build the business 
operations within the budget and considering that the 
business operates on a going concern basis, it is believed that financial position of the Company will 
improve in near future. 

 
The agreement as proposed above will be entered into subject to such other approvals as may be 
necessary. 
 
The draft agreement is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on any 
working day during business hours. 
 
None of the Directors, Key managerial personnel and their relatives are interested in the above 
proposal, except Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri, Mrs. Lalitha Chowdhri, Mr. Abhinav Chowdhary and Mr. 
Pranav Chowdhri to the extent of his remuneration as a Managing Director of the Company.  
Your Directors recommend passing the above mentioned resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 
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Item No. 4    
 
Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh (DIN: 02376494) was appointed as an independent director of 
the Company pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, by the members at the EGM held on December 07, 2017, to hold office up to December 06, 2022. He is due for retirement from the first 
term as an independent director on December 06, 2022. The nomination and remuneration 
committee, at its meeting held on September 7, 2023, after taking into account the performance 
evaluation of Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh during his first term of five years and considering his 
knowledge, acumen, expertise, experience and substantial contribution and time commitment, has 
recommended to the Board his reappointment for a second term of five years. The nomination and 
remuneration committee has considered his diverse skills, leadership capabilities, expertise in 
governance and finance, risk management and vast global business experience, among others, as 
being key requirements for this role. In view of the above, the nomination and remuneration 
committee and the Board are of the view that Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh possesses the 
requisite skills and capabilities, which would be of immense benefit to the Company, and hence, it is desirable to reappoint him as an independent director. 
 
Based on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee, the Board, at its 
meeting held on September 7, 2023, has recommended the reappointment of Mr. Prakash Vithalrao 
Deshmukh as an independent director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term of five years 
effective from December 07, 2022 up to December 06, 2027. In accordance with the provisions of 
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, an independent director may hold office for two terms up to 
five consecutive years each. 
 
Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh fulfills the requirements of an independent director as laid down 
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 16 of the LODR Regulations.   
The Company has received all statutory disclosures / declarations from Mr. Prakash Vithalrao 
Deshmukh, including (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant to Rule 8 of the 
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”), (ii) 
intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules to the effect that he is not disqualified 
under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act, and (iii) a declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The Company has also received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a 
member, intending to nominate Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh to the office of independent 
director.  
 
In the opinion of the Board and based on its evaluation, Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and LODR Regulations 
for his reappointment as an independent director of the Company and he is independent of the 
Management of the Company. A copy of the draft letter for the reappointment of Mr. Prakash 
Vithalrao Deshmukh setting out the terms and conditions is available for electronic inspection without 
any fee by the members. The resolution seeks the approval of members for the reappointment of Mr. 
Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh as an independent director of the Company effective December 07, 2022 up to December 06, 2027, pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of 
the Act and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof) and his office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.  
 
No director, key managerial personnel or their relatives except Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh, to 
whom the resolution relates, is interested in or concerned, financially or otherwise, in passing the 
proposed resolution set out in item no. 4.  
 
The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no. 4 for the approval of members. 
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By order of the Board 
For and on behalf of Supreme Engineering Limited 
 
  
 
_________________ 
Sanjay Chowdhri 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00095990 
 
Date: September 7, 2023 
Place: Rabale, Navi Mumbai 
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BOARD’S REPORT 
 
To 
The Members,  
Supreme Engineering Limited 
 
Your Directors are pleased to present their Thirty Sixth Board’s Report together with the Audited Financial 
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023. 
 

1. Financial Results: 
       (Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars For the F.Y. ended 
31st March, 2023 

For the F.Y. ended 
31st March, 2022 

Revenue from Operations 1,83,987,248 7,27,779,347 

Other Income 44,99,656 81,77,242 

Total Revenue 1,88,486,904 7,35,956,589 

Expenses excluding Depreciation &  
Amortization Expenses 

12,52,629,054 8,22,546,051 

Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 2,16,52,585 2,41,58,088 

Profit/ (Loss) Before Prior Period Items and  
Taxes 

(10,85,794,735) (1,10,747,551) 

Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Items 0.00 0.00 

Profit/( Loss) Before Tax (PBT) (10,85,794,735) (1,10,747,551) 
Less: Provision for Tax 0.00 0.00 
Less: Deferred Tax (3,40,75,621) (1,92,87,335) 

Profit/ (Loss) After Tax (10,51,719,114) (91,460,216) 

Other Comprehensive Income 24,35,697 6,14,577 
 

2. Business Performance Review 
 
Your Company has achieved the Total Turnover of Rs. 1,83,987,248/- during Financial Year 2022-23 as 
against the Turnover of 2021-22 Rs. 7,27,779,347/-. The management puts continuous efforts to increase 
the operational efficiency and turnover. Similarly, the Net loss of your Company during Financial Year 
2022-23 is Rs. 10,51,719,114 as against the Net loss during FY 2021-22 Rs. 91,460,216. 
 

3. Material Events during the year under review 
 
During the Year Review, under there is no Material Events in the company. 
 

4. Change in nature of business 
 
During the year under review there is no change in the nature of business of the Company. 
 

5. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies 
 
There are no Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture Companies of the Company. 
 

6. Dividend and Reserves 
 
Dividend: The Board of Directors does not recommend any Dividend for the financial year 2022-23. 
Reserves: There is no amount proposed to be transferred to reserves. 
 

7. Public Deposits 
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In terms of the provision of Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant 
rules, the Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year under review. 
 

8. Share Capital 
 
During the year under review there is no change in the Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 
Share Capital of the Company. 
 
As on 31st March, 2023, The Authorized Capital is Rs. 2,51,000,000/- comprising of 2,51,000,000 
Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each. 
 
The Paid-up Equity Share Capital of your Company as on 31st March, 2023 was Rs. 2,49,950,000 
comprising of 2,49,950,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each. 
 

9. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS 
 
Number of meetings of the Board of Directors 
 
During the year under review, (09) Nine Board Meetings were convened and held on below 
mentioned Dates for the Board meetings are decided well in advance and communicated to the 
Directors.  
 
Sr No. Date of Meetings Directors Present  

1 May 10, 2022 Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 
Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 
Mr. Prakash Deshmukh 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandewal 
Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri 

2 May 30, 2022 Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 
Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 
Mr. Prakash Deshmukh 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandewal 
Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri 

3 June 08, 2022 Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 
Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 
Mr. Prakash Deshmukh 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandewal 
Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri 

4 August 10, 2022 Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 
Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 
Mr. Prakash Deshmukh 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandewal 
Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri 

5 September 06, 2022 Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 
Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 
Mr. Prakash Deshmukh 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandewal 
Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri 
Mrs. Reema Versey 

6 September 08, 2022 Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 
Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 
Mr. Prakash Deshmukh 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandewal 
Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri 
Mrs. Reema Versey 

mailto:cs@supremesteels.com
http://www.supremesteels.com/


 

 
Reg. Office: R-223, M.I.D.C. Complex Rabale, Thane Belapur Road, Navi Mumbai 400701. – Tel.:022-27692232 / 

27691997, Fax: 022 27690341 

E-mail: cs@supremesteels.com Website: www.supremesteels.com  

7 November 14, 2022 Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 
Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 
Mr. Prakash Deshmukh 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandewal 
Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri 
Mrs. Reema Versey 

8 December 13, 2022 Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 
Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 
Mr. Prakash Deshmukh 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandewal 
Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri 
Mrs. Reema Versey 

9 February 14, 2023 Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 
Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 
Mr. Prakash Deshmukh 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandewal 
Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri 
Mrs. Reema Versey 

 
10. Committee Position 

 
As per the requirements under Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has constituted various Committees of 
Board such as Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The details of composition and terms of 
reference of these Committees are mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report. As Attached in 
Annexure II. 
 

11. Appointment and Resignation of Director and Key Managerial Personnels (KMP) 
 
During the financial year 2022-23, following changes took place in the Board: 
 
Appointment  
 
a) The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Sadashiv Bangera as Chief Financial Officer effective 

from August 10, 2022; 
b) The Board of Directors appointed Mrs. Reema Versey (DIN:07899943) as an Independent 

Director effective from August 10, 2022; 
c) The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Anand Lohiaas (Membership number ACS 48220) as an 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer effective from August 10, 2022; 
d) The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Hemant Agarwal (Membership number ACS 50464) as 

an Company Secretary & Compliance Officer effective from November 14, 2022; 
e) To Re-appoint Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh (DIN: 02376494), as an independent 

director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term of five years with effect from 
December 07, 2022 up to December 06, 2027 and the same will also approved by the 
members at their Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2023. 

f) To reappoint Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri as Managing Director (DIN: 00095990) of the Company 
for a period of five (5) years, from January, 17, 2023 to January 16, 2028 and the same will 
also approved by the members at their Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2023.  

 
Resignation 
 
g) The Board of Directors accept the Resignation of Ms. Krupali Thakkar as Company Secretary 

and Compliance Officer of the Company effective from May 30, 2022; 

mailto:cs@supremesteels.com
http://www.supremesteels.com/


 

 
Reg. Office: R-223, M.I.D.C. Complex Rabale, Thane Belapur Road, Navi Mumbai 400701. – Tel.:022-27692232 / 

27691997, Fax: 022 27690341 

E-mail: cs@supremesteels.com Website: www.supremesteels.com  

h) The Board of Directors accept the Resignation of Mr. Anand Lohiaas (Membership number 
ACS 48220) as an Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company effective from 
November 14, 2022; 

i) The Board of Directors accept the Resignation of Mr. Hemant Agarwal as Company Secretary 
and Compliance Officer of the Company effective from July 12, 2023. 

 
12. Declaration of Independence by Independent Directors 

 
The Independent Directors of the Company have given the declaration to the Company that they 
meet the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) as well as under regulation 25 of 
(LODR) Regulation, 2015. There has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their 
status as Independent Director during the year. 
 

13. Board Evaluation 
 
The formal annual evaluation of Directors is made depending upon Companies Evaluation Policy. 
 

14. Internal Financial Controls 
 

The Company has an adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. They have been designed to provide reasonable assurance with regard 
to recording and providing reliable financial and operational information, complying with applicable 
statutes, safeguarding assets from unauthorized use, executing transactions with proper authorization 
and ensure compliance of corporate policies. It has continued its efforts to align all its processes and 
controls with global best practices. 
 
All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The 
Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the Books of 
Accounts and preparation of Financial Statements.  
 

15. Directors’ Responsibility Statement 
 
Pursuant to the requirement of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Director’s here by 
confirm that: 
 
I. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departure. 

 
II. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are responsible and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company 
for that period. 

  
III. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting the fraud and irregularities. 

 
IV. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

 
V. The Directors, in case of a listed Company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed 
by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
 
VI. The Directors had devised the proper system to ensure the compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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16. Appointment and Remuneration Policy 
 
During the year the under review, the provision of framing the policy required as per the provision of 
Section 178(1) of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder was applicable to the Company. 
 

17. Corporate social responsibility expenditure 
 
In line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under with respect 
to the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), your company is not governed by the provisions of 
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 
Rules, 2014. So, the Company is not required to conduct CSR activities. 
 

18. Auditors 
 
Statutory Auditors and Auditors’ Report  
 
S. R. Dhariwal & Co, Chartered Accountants, bearing (FRN: 102455W), were appointed as a 
Statutory Auditors of the Company, in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on June 13, 2022 for 
the period of three financial year commencing from FY 2021-22 till FY 2023-24. 
 
The Notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not 
call for any further comments. The qualification, reservation and adverse remarks are mentioned in 
the Auditor’s Report. 
 
Secretarial Auditor and Reports 
 
Pursuant to the provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed 
On September 7, 2023, M/s. SARK & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, placed their 
resignation to act as Secretarial Auditors and appointed M/s. HRU & Associates, Practicing Company 
Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23. 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or 
disclaimer in their report for the financial year 2022-23.  
 
There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Secretarial Auditors 
to report to the Audit Committee and/or Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules framed 
thereunder. 
 
Compliance of Secretarial Standards 
 
The Company is in compliance with all mandatory applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
Cost Records and Cost Audit 
 
Pursuant to section 148 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6(2) of the Companies (Cost 
records and Audit Rules) 2014, Dinesh Jain & Company, Cost Accountants, (Registration No. 
100583) are appointed as the Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct audit of cost records made 
and maintained by the Company for Financial year commencing on 1st April, 2022 and ending on 
31st March, 2023 at such remuneration of Rs. 62,500 (Rupees Sixty Two Thousand Five Hundred  
only) p.a. plus Service Tax & re-imbursement of out–of– pocket expenses. 
 

19. Related Party Transactions 
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During the year under review, all the related party transactions were in the ordinary course of the 
business and on arm’s length basis. Those transactions were placed before the Audit committee of 
Directors for prior approval in the form of omnibus approval. 
 
During the year under review, the Company had not entered into any arrangement/ transaction/ 
contract with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the 
Company on materiality of related party transactions. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party 
Transactions under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable. 
 
Necessary disclosures as required by the Indian Accounting Standards have been made in the notes 
to the financial statements forming part of this Annual Report. 
 

20. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower  
 
The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy and has also established a vigil mechanism for 
employees and directors to report genuine concerns and instances of fraud/ illegal activities and no 
personnel had been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Policy is displayed on the Company’s 
website https://www.supremesteels.com/policies.php.  
 

21. Risk Management Policy 
 
The Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of any business and the Board of Directors are 
committed to managing the risks in a proactive and efficient manner. 
 
The Board of Directors and the management team having regard to the Company’s nature and scale 
of business, periodically assesses risks in the internal and external environment that might affect the 
Company’s existence. 
 

22. Transfer of amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund  
 
The Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. 
Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and 
Protection Fund (IEPF). 
 

23. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments 
 
Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(3) (g) of the Companies Act, 2013, Details of loans, 
Guarantees or investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
are given in the notes of Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report. 
 

24. Particulars of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Earnings and Outgo 
 
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in 
respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have been furnished considering the 
nature of activities undertaken by the Company during the year under review. 
 
A. Conservation of energy 

 
Steps taken/ impact on Conservation of energy, with special reference to the following: 
(i) Steps taken by the Company for optimizing electrical consumption: 
 

 Steps taken by company for optimizing electrical consumption: Installation of capacitors for 
reduction of PF thereby saving electricity consumption. 

 
(ii) Capital Investment on energy conversion equipment’s – N.A. 
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B. Technology absorption: 

 
1. Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption –N.A. 
2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, for e.g., products improvement, cost 

reduction, product development, import substitution, etc, – N.A. 
3. No technology was imported during the last 3 years – N.A. 
4. Expenditure incurred on Research and Development – N.A. 

 
C. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo  
 
There are no Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign 
Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows.  
 
Details of earnings in foreign exchange: (Amount in Rupees) 
 

Particulars Current Year 
01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Previous Year 
01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Export of Goods calculated on FOB 
Basis 

2,299,364 7,17,000 

Interest and dividend  NIL NIL 

Royalty NIL NIL 

Know-how NIL NIL 

Professional and Consultancy fees NIL NIL 

Other Income NIL NIL 

Total earning in foreign exchange 2,299,364 7,17,000 

 
Details of expenditure in foreign exchange: 
 

Particulars Current Year 
01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Previous Year 
01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Import of Capital Goods calculated on 
CIF Basis: 

  

(i) raw material NIL NIL 

(ii) component and spare parts NIL NIL 

(iii) capital goods – Software 
Purchase 

NIL NIL 

Expenditure on account of: NIL NIL 

Royalty NIL NIL 

Know-how NIL NIL 

Professional and Consultancy fees NIL NIL 

Interest NIL NIL 

Other matters  1,37,338 84,000 

Dividend paid NIL NIL 

Total expenditure in foreign exchange 1,37,338 84,000 
 

25. Material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company 
 
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, 
subsequent to close of financial year 2022-23 till the date of this Report. 
 

26. Significant / Material Orders passed by the regulators 
 

mailto:cs@supremesteels.com
http://www.supremesteels.com/
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No significant and material orders have been passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals impacting 
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.  
 

27. Proceedings under Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 
 
There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year 
under review. 
 

28. Management Discussion and Analysis 

 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report as per Annexure 
III. 
 

29. Details of difference between the valuation at the time of availing loan from the Banks and 
Financial Institutions and difference between the valuation amount on one time settlement: 
 
During the year under review, there were no instances of onetime settlement with any Bank or 
Financial Institution. 
 

30. Environment and Safety 
 
The environmental cleanliness and safety are a key focus area. The Company aims to grow its 
business while minimizing the adverse impact of expansion on the environment. The Company 
continually works with its vendors and suppliers to reduce the environmental impacts of sourcing. 
Further in alignment with Company's safety standards and training provided employees adhere to 
required norms and comply with relevant statutory provisions. The Company provides a safe and 
healthy workplace with an aim to achieve zero injuries to all its employees and all stakeholders 
associated with the Company's operations. 
 
The Company has established and implemented a Work from Home Policy (WFH) through which it 
enabled the employees to work from home. The Company has formulated health and safety protocols 
for all its employees including front end retail employees.  
 

31. Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressal) Act, 2013 
 
During the year under review, the compliance of provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013 and Rules made there under are not 
applicable to the Company. However, to build awareness in this area the Company has been 
conducting induction/refresher programs through external consultants and its in-house training team 
in the organization on a continuous basis. 
 
There is no case filed, during the Financial Year under the said Act hence the company has no details 
to offer. 
 

32. Appreciation and Acknowledgement 
 
The Board of Directors wish to place on record its deep sense of appreciation for the committed 
services by all the employees of the Company. Our consistent growth was made possible by their 
hard work, solidarity, cooperation and support. The Board of Directors would also like to express their 
sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the financial institutions, 
banks, government and regulatory authorities, stock exchanges, customers, vendors, members, etc. 
The Directors are deeply grateful to the shareholders for the confidence and faith that they have 
always reposed in the Company. 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Supreme Engineering Limited 
 
 
 
____________ 
Sanjay Chowdhri 
Managing Director  
DIN: 00095990 
 
Date: September 7, 2023 
Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure I 
FORM NO. MR-3 

Secretarial Audit Report 
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 [Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]  

 To,  
The Members,  Supreme Engineering Limited  
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Supreme Engineering Limited (hereinafter 
called the company).  Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.   
Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We 
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2023 has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and 
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:   
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Supreme Engineering Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 
31st March, 2023, according to the provisions of:   
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;   (ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  
 (iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;   
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings;  
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-    
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and     Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (“SEBI SAST”);  
 (b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;  
 (c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 
 



(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 
 (e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;   (f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 
 (g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 
 
vi) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 
 We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  
 (i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.   
(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI LODR”).   
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except in respect of matters 
specified below:   
We further report that  
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, whichever is applicable.   
The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.  
All the decisions were carried out unanimously by the members of the Board and Committees and the same were duly recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors and 
Committees of the Company.   Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items and obtaining shorter 
consents wherever necessary before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  I further report that during the audit period the Company had no specific event /action having a 
major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. 
  
 



  for HRU & Associates 
Company Secretaries 
   
____________ Hemanshu Upadhyay 
Proprietor ACS No.46800 | C.P. No.20259 Peer Review No: 3883/2023 
UDIN: A046800E000921553 
 
Place: Mumbai Date: September 07, 2023 
   
  
   
   



ANNEXURE A 
To,  
The Members,  Supreme Engineering Limited 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.   1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, 

Regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.  

 for HRU & Associates 
Company Secretaries   
 ____________ Hemanshu Upadhyay Proprietor ACS No.46800 | C.P. No.20259 
Peer Review No: 3883/2023 UDIN: A046800E000921553 
 Place: Mumbai Date: September 07, 2023 
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Annexure- II 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 
[Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 
 
Our Corporate Governance our business fosters a culture of ethical behavior and fair disclosures, which aims 
to build trust of our Stakeholders. The Company has established systems and procedures to ensure that its 
Board is well-informed and well-equipped to fulfil its overall responsibilities and to provide the management 
with the strategic direction needed to create long-term shareholders value. The Board of the Company is 
committed to high standards of corporate governance, which it considers are critical to business integrity and 
to maintaining investors’ trust and confidence in the Company. 
 
Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance: 
 
Corporate governance philosophy of the Company is based on appropriate size and composition of the Board 
with each Director bringing in key expertise in different areas, systematic information flow to the Directors to 
enable them to effectively discharge their fiduciary duties, ethical business conduct by the management and 
employees, appropriate systems and processes for internal controls on all operations, risk management and 
financial reporting and timely and accurate disclosure of all material operational and financial information to the 
stakeholders. 
 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Board of Directors and Senior Management for further 
strengthening the Corporate Governance Philosophy of the Company. This code is available on the website of 
the Company. A report on the matters and the practices followed by the Company is detailed herein below: 
 
Board of Directors: 
 
The board of Directors along with its committees provides focus and guidance to the Company’s management 
and also directs and monitors the performance of the Company. In terms of Regulation 17 of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing 
Regulations), at least 50% of the Board should comprise of non-executive independent Directors with at least 
one Woman Director. 
 
The Company has an optimum combination of executive and non-executive Directors including woman 
Director. As on date the Company has 6 (Six) Directors comprising of 2 (Two) Executive Directors and 4 (Four) 
Non-Executive Directors. The Company has two Woman Director on the Board. All the directors on the Board 
of the Company have made necessary declarations/disclosures regarding their other directorships along with 
committee positions held by them in other companies. 
 

1. The present composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 
 

Name of Directors Category & Designation 
Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri Chairman and Managing Director 
Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri Executive Director 
Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri Non- Executive Director, Non-independent and Women Director 
Mr. Prakash Deshmukh Non-Executive and Independent Director 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandelwal Non-Executive and Independent Director 
Mrs. Reema Versey Non-Executive and Independent Director and Women Director 
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2. Attendance of each director at the Board meetings held during the year 2022-2023 and at the last 

Annual General Meeting: 
 

Name of 
Director 

Designation No.   of    
Board 

Meetings     
held and 
attended 

during the 
year 2022-

23 

Attend
ance 

at  
the 
last 

AGM 

#Membership of 
Committees as on 

date 
No. of 

Directorship 
held in other 
Companies 

Attended Chairman
ship 

Member
ship 

Mr. Sanjay 
Chowdhri 

Chairman and 
Managing Director 

9 Yes - 1  2 
Mr. Abhinav 
Chowdhri 

Executive Director 9 Yes 1 1  0 
Mrs. Lalita 
Chowdhri 

Non- Executive 
Director, Non- 
independent and 
Women Director 

9 Yes 1 1 1 

Mr. Prakash 
Deshmukh 

Non-Executive 
and Independent 
Director  

9 Yes - 1 0 

Mr. Sanjeev 
Khandelwal 

Non-Executive 
and Independent 
Director  

9 Yes - 1 0 

Mrs. Reema 
Versey 

Non-Executive 
and Independent 
Director and 
Women Director 

5 Yes - 1 1 

 
Note: 
#Chairmanship/ Membership of Board Committees include only Audit Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee as per Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements). 
 
Mrs. Reema Versey was appointed w.e.f. August 10, 2022. 
 

3. Number of board meetings held during the year under review: 
 
During the period under review, 9 (Nine) Board Meetings were held on 10.05.2022, 30.05.2022, 08.06.2022, 
10.08.2022, 06.09.2022, 08.09.2022, 14.11.2022, 13.12.2022, 14.02.2023. 
 
The gap between any two consecutive Meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. 
 4. Number of other board of directors or committees in which a directors is a member or chairperson: 
 

Name of Director 
No. of  position  held  
in  other companies Name of the Company  Name of 

Committee Board Committee 
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Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 2 0 
1. Economic Forge Pvt Ltd                                   
2. A.S.C Engineers Private 
Limited  - 

Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 0 0  - - 

Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri 1 0 
A.S.C Engineers Private 
Limited  - 

Mr. Prakash Deshmukh 0 0  - - 
Mr. Sanjeev Khandelwal 0 0  - - 
Mrs. Reema Versey 1 0 

Kshumat Energy Private 
Limited  - 

 
None of the Directors of your Company is a member of more than 10 Committees or is the Chairman of more 
than 5 Committees across all the Companies in which he/ she is a Director. Further, in compliance with 
Regulation 17A of the Listing Regulations, none of the Independent Directors hold directorships in more than 
seven listed companies. Further, none of the Directors who serves as Whole-Time Director / Managing 
Director in any listed entity serves as an Independent Director in more than three listed entities.  
 
COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS: 
 i. Audit Committee 
 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,and 
Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and includes: 
  Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure 
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;  Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of 
the Auditor and the fixation of Audit fees;  Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;  Reviewing, with the management, the Annual Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon before 
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a) Matters required to be included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s 
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
f) Disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g) Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report  Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly Financial Statements before submission to the board for 

approval;  Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public 
issue, right issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated 
in the offer document/ Prospectus/ Draft Prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency 
monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to 
the Board to take up steps in this matter;  Review and monitor the auditor’s independence, performance and effectiveness of audit process;  Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; 
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 Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;  Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;  Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 
control systems;  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 
frequency of internal audit;  Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.  Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 
matter to the board;  Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well 
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;  To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;  To oversee and review the functioning of the vigil mechanism (whistle blower mechanism) which shall provide 
for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and directors who avail of the vigil mechanism 
and also provide for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate and exceptional 
cases;  Call for comments of the auditors about internal control systems, scope of audit including the observations of 
the auditor and review of the financial statements before submission to the Board;  Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e. the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the 
finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. 
of the candidate;  To investigate any other matters referred to by the Board of Directors;  Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 
 
Composition, Meetings and attendance during the year: 
 
During the period under review, 4 (four) Audit Committee Meetings were held on 30.05.2022, 10.08.2022, 
14.11.2022, 14.02.2023  
 
The statutory auditors were the invitees to the above meetings. 

 
 
 
 
 

Sr. 
No. 

 
Name of the Director 

 
Category 

 
Designation 

Number of 
Meeting 

Held Attended 
1 Mr. Abhinav Sanjay 

Chowdhri  
Executive and 
Managing Director 

Chairman 4 4 
 

2 
Mr. Prakash Vithalrao 
Deshmukh 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

 
Member 

4 4 

3 Mr. Sanjeev Khandelwal Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

Member 4 4 
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 ii. Nomination and remuneration Committee 
 
The terms of reference of the committee are in accordance with Section 178 of The Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 19 of LODR, which inter alia, include: 
  Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and 
other employees;  Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;  Devising a policy on Board diversity;  Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in 
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. The 
company shall disclose the remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria in its Annual Report.  Deciding on, whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of Independent Director, on the basis of 
the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.  Decide the salary, allowances, perquisites, bonuses, notice period, severance fees and increment of Executive 
Directors.  Define and implement the performance linked incentive Scheme (including ESOP of the Company) and 
evaluate the performance and determine the amount of incentive of the Executive Directors for that purpose.  Decide the amount of commission payable to the Whole Time Director / Managing Directors.  Review and suggest revision of the total remuneration package of the Executive Directors keeping in view the 
performance of the Company, standards prevailing in the industry, statutory guidelines etc.  To formulate and administer the Employee Stock Option scheme. 
 
Composition, Meetings and attendance during the year: 
 
During FY 2022-23, 2 (Two) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held on 10.08.2022 and 
14.11.2022. 
 
Sr. 
No Name of Directors Designation in 

Committee Category Number of 
Meetings Attended 

1 Mr. Sanjeev Khandelwal 
Khandelwal Chairperson Non-Executive and 

Independent Director 2 

2 Mr. Prakash Deshmukh Member Non-Executive and 
Independent Director 2 

3 Mrs. Lalita Chowdhri Member Non-Executive and 
Independent Director 2 

 
Remuneration Policy: The Company has a credible and transparent policy in determining and accounting for 
the remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel & employees of the Company. (Website: 
https://www.supremesteels.com/policies.php) 
 Remuneration of Directors: The details of remuneration and commission paid to the Managing Director and 
Executive Director are as follows: 

 
 
 

Category of Payment Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri Mr. Abhinav Chowdhri 
Remuneration 8,00,000 14,40,000 



 

 
Reg. Office: R-223, M.I.D.C. Complex Rabale, Thane Belapur Road, Navi Mumbai 400701. – Tel.:022-27692232 / 

27691997, Fax: 022 27690341 
E-mail: cs@supremesteels.com Website: www.supremesteels.com  

The Managing Director and Executive Director are eligible for other benefits in terms of his appointment as per 
their respective agreements executed with the Company. 
 iii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
 
In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 and Schedule II, Part D of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the Board has been constituted. 
The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include: 
  Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission, splitting of shares, changing joint holding into single 
holding and vice versa, issue of duplicate shares in lien of those torn, destroyed, lost or defaced or where the 
cages in the reverse for recording transfers have been fully utilized.  Redressing of shareholders and investor complaints such as non-receipt of declared dividend, annual report, 
transfer of Equity Shares and issue of duplicate/split/consolidated share certificates;  Monitoring transfers, transmissions, dematerialization, re-materialization, splitting and consolidation of Equity 
Shares and other securities issued by our Company, including review of cases for refusal of transfer/ 
Transmission of shares and debentures;  Reference to statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor grievances;  To otherwise ensure proper and timely attendance and redressal of investor queries and grievances;  And to do all such acts, things or deeds as may be necessary or incidental to the exercise of the above 
powers. 
 
Composition, Meetings and attendance during the year: 
 
During FY 2022-23, 1 (One) Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings was held on 14.11.2022.  
 
The Shareholders’ Grievance Committee comprises of Three Directors i.e. Mr. Sanjay Rattan Prakash 
Chowdhri, Mrs. Reema Versey, and Mrs. Lalita Sanjay Chowdhri was the Chairperson of Shareholders 
Grievance Committee. 
 
Details of investor complaints received and redressed during the year 2022-23: 
 
No. of shareholder 
Complaints 
pending at  the 
beginning of the 
year 

No. of shareholder 
Complaints 
received during the 
year 

No. of shareholder 
Complaints 
resolved during the 
year 

No. of shareholder 
complaints 
pending at the end 
of the year 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 
 
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
  Details of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) are given below: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 

Financial Year Date Venue 
2021-22  30/09/2022  Registered Office: Rabale, Navi Mumbai 
2020-21 30/11/2021 Registered Office: Rabale, Navi Mumbai 
2019-20 24/12/2020 Registered Office: Rabale, Navi Mumbai 
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The details of the means of communication with shareholders/ analysts are given below: 
  Half-yearly, Quarterly and Annual results are published on Stock Exchange and Company’s website 
www.supremesteels.com. 
 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION 
 

i. Annual General Meeting: 30th September, 2023 
ii. Financial Year : 2022-23 
iii. Date of Book Closure: 23rd September, 2023 to Saturday, 30th 

September, 2023 (both days inclusive) 
iv. Dividend Payment Date: N.A 
v. Listing at Stock Exchanges: National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
vi. Stock Symbol SUPREMEENG 
vii. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents: Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd 

E-3 Ansa Industrial Estatesaki Vihar 
Road Sakinaka Mumbai 400 072 

viii
. 

Address for correspondence R.223, MIDC Complex, Thane, Belapur 
Road, Rabale, Navi-Mumbai 400701 

ix. CIN L99999MH1987PLC043205 
x. Compliance Officer Mr. Hemant Agarwal 

He was resigned w.e.f. July 12, 2023. 
 Share Performance of the Company in comparison with NIFTY Small Cap 100 
          (In Lakhs) 

Month Highest Lowest 
NSE Nifty 
Highest NSE Nifty Lowes 

No. of shares 
traded 

Apr-22 3.65 2.5 18,114.65 16,824.70 1,048.24 
May-22 2.9 2.35 17,132.85 15,735.75 275.68 
Jun-22 3.15 2.45 16,793.85 15,183.40 535.46 
Jul-22 3.05 2.1 17,172.80 15,511.05 302.54 
Aug-22 2.4 2 17,992.20 17,154.80 148.31 
Sep-22 2.3 1.8 18,096.15 16,747.70 176.56 
Oct-22 1.95 1.65 18,022.80 16,855.55 307.21 
Nov-22 1.7 1.3 18,816.05 17,959.20 207.62 
Dec-22 1.55 1.1 18,887.60 17,774.25 255.91 
Jan-23 1.3 1.1 18,251.95 17,405.55 88.61 
Feb-23 1.2 0.95 18,134.75 17,255.20 93.39 
Mar-23 1 0.6 17,799.95 16,828.35 120.66 

 
Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity 
 
The shares of the Company are available under dematerialized form with National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).The Company’s equity shares are 
compulsorily traded in the dematerialized form. 
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Share Transfer System 
 
The Company’s shares are being in compulsory demat list, are transferable through the depository system. 
The Registrar and Share Transfer Agent has been delegated the power of share transfer to expedite the 
transfer formalities, which is in line with Schedule VII and Regulation 40 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Regulations) 2015. 
The Company also obtains a certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary on half yearly basis under 
Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations, to the effect that all share certificates have been issued within 30 
days of lodgement of the transfer, sub-division, consolidation and renewal and files the same with stock 
exchanges. 
 
Distribution of shareholding (in shares) as on 31st March, 2023 
 
Shareholding Number of Shareholders Percentage of 

total shares 
Shares Percentage to 

total Shares 1-500 10722 45.76 1681647 0.6728 
501-1000 3589 15.32 3188187 1.2755 

1001-2000 2623 11.19 4277603 1.7114 
2001-3000 1342 5.73 3552820 1.4214 
3001-4000 633 2.70 2319173 0.9279 
4001-5000 1118 4.77 5433622 2.1739 

5001-10000 1551 6.62 12661546 5.0656 
10001-9999999999 1855 7.92 216835402 86.7515 
Total 23433 100.00 249950000 100.00 

 
Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2023: 
 
Sr. 
No Category of Shareholder No. of full Paid up 

Equity Share Held 
As a percentage of 
(A+B) 

(A) PROMOTER’S HOLDING     
1 Indian- A(1) 1,03,156,510 41.27% 
2 Foreign- A(2) - - 
  Total A=A(1)+A(2) 1,03,156,510 41.27% 

(B) 
NON PROMOTER’S 
HOLDING     

1 INSTITUTIONS- B(1)     
(a) Mutual Funds /UTI - - 
(b) Financial Institutions / Banks - - 
(c) Insurance Companies - - 
(d) Foreign Institutional Investors - - 
2 NON-INSTITUTIONS- B(2)      

(a) Bodies Corporate 2,18,88,182 8.76% 
(b) Individuals 1,17,519,768 47.02% 
(c) Others     
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(d) Non Resident Indians 15,34,122 0.61% 
(e) Clearing Member 4,51,425 0.18% 
(f) Hindu Undivided Family 53,94,993 2.16% 
(g) Custodian/DR Holder 5,000 0.00% 
  Total B=B(1)+B(2) 1,46,793,490 58.73% 
  GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 2,49,950,000 100.00% 

 
Position of Shares as on 31st March, 2023: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Outstanding Global depository receipts or American depository receipts or warrants or any convertible 
instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity: 
 
No GDR/ADRs/ warrants or any convertible instruments have been issued by the Company during the year 
under review or are outstanding as at the end of the financial year 2022-23. 
 
Our two divisions situated at Navi Mumbai and Raigad, Details are as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Other Disclosures: 
 

A. Disclosures on Materially Significant Related Party Transactions that may have potential conflict with 
the interests of listed entity at large: 
 
There are no related party transactions during the financial year under review except the one disclosed in the 
financial statements. Policy for Related Party Transactions has been displayed on the Company’s website at 
https://www.supremesteels.com/policies.php. 
 
The Audit Committee has granted omnibus approval for related party transactions in the ordinary course of 
business. The same are reviewed on a quarterly basis by the Audit Committee. Transactions with related 
parties have also been disclosed in the Annual Financial Statements. 
 

B. Details of non-compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity by 
stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, 
during the last three years: 

Particulars No. of shares % of Total Issued Capital 
NDSL 5,62,69,734 22.51% 
CDSL 19,36,80,266 77.49% 
Physical 0 0 
Total 2,49,950,000 100.00% 

Branch Address 
Registered 
(Factory) 

Office- Rabale Unit R-223, MIDC Complex, Thane Belapur Road, 
Rabale, Navi Mumbai – 400 701 

 
Khopoli Unit (Factory) 

R.P.Chowdhri Marg, 
Village   Vihari,   Opp.   Khopoli   Railway 
Station, Khopoli, Tal. Khalapur District 
Raigad, Maharashtra – 410203 
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There were 9 instances of non-compliance and penalties which have been imposed by Stock Exchanges 
during the last three years pursuant to the following regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 
 
Company Name Quarter Regulation Fine levied 
Supreme Engineering Limited 30-Jun-22 Reg. 17 400000 
Supreme Engineering Limited 30-Sep-22 Reg. 33 1085000 
Supreme Engineering Limited 30-Sep-22 Reg. 17 200000 
Supreme Engineering Limited 31-Mar-23 Reg. 24(A) 72000 
Supreme Engineering Limited 30-Jun-22 Reg 19(1)/19(2) 182000 
Supreme Engineering Limited 30-Sep-22 Reg 20(2) 80000 
Supreme Engineering Limited 30-Jun-22 Reg 20(2) 160000 
Supreme Engineering Limited 30-Sep-22 Regulation 23(9) 80000 
Supreme Engineering Limited 31-Mar-22 Regulation 23(9) 355000 
Supreme Engineering Limited 30-Jun-23 Regulation 31(b) 40000 

 
 

C. Whistle Blower policy and affirmation that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit 
Committee; 
 
The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy and has also established a vigil mechanism for 
employees and directors to report genuine concerns and instances of fraud/ illegal activities and no personnel 
had been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Policy is displayed on the Company’s website 
https://www.supremesteels.com/policies.php. 
 

D. The Company is in full compliance with the mandatory requirements as contained in the Listing 
Regulations and Companies Act, 2013 and is also in compliance with non-mandatory requirements. 
 

E. Policy for determining “material” subsidiaries. 
 
The Company does not have any subsidiary. Therefore, the Company did not adopt any policy on “Material 
Subsidiary”. 
 

F. Confirmation that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified 
in these Regulations and are Independent of the Management. 
 
Based on the declaration submitted by the Independent Directors of the Company provided at the beginning of 
the Financial Year 2022-2023, the Board hereby certify that all the Independent Directors appointed by the 
Company fulfils the conditions specified in these Regulations and are independent of the management. 
 

G. Disclosure of commodity price risks, foreign exchange risk and commodity hedging activities: 
 
The Company does not deal in commodities and hence the disclosure pursuant to SEBI Circular dated 15th 
November, 2018 is not required to be given. 
 

H. Details of utilization of funds raised through Preferential Allotment or Qualified Institutional Placement 
as specified under Regulation 32(7A) – Not applicable 
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I. Transfer of Unclaimed/ Undelivered Shares 
 
In terms with the provisions of Regulation 39(4) read with Schedule VI of Listing Regulations No 
unclaimed/undelivered shares are lying in the possession of the Company. 
 

J. Non acceptance of any recommendation of any Committee of the Board which was mandatory required 
 
All recommendations / submissions made by various Committees of the Board during the financial year 2022-
23 were accepted by the Board. 
 

K. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report 
 
As mandated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’), M/s. Rinkesh Gala & Associates, Practicing 
Company Secretaries undertake a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to reconcile total share capital 
admitted with National Securities Depository Limited (‘NSDL’) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(‘CDSL’) with the issued and listed capital of the Company. This audit is undertaken every quarter and the 
report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges within prescribed timelines.  
 
The audit report confirms that the total listed and paid up/ issued share capital as on March 31, 2023, matches 
with the aggregate of the total number of shares in demat form (held by NSDL and CDSL).  
 
In addition, pursuant to Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations, certificates have been issued, within 30 
days from the end of financial year, by M/s. Rinkesh Gala & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, 
certifying due compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company. 
 

L. Outstanding Global Depository Receipts or American Depository Receipts or Warrants or Any 
Convertible Instruments, Conversion Date and likely impact on Equity 
 
Company does not have and/or has not issued any Outstanding Global Depository Receipts or American 
Depository Receipts or Warrants or Any Convertible Instruments. 
 

M. Disclosure Commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities or foreign exchange 
 
The Company is not involved into any activities relating to Commodity price risks and hedging thereof. The 
Company is managing the foreign currency risk to limit the risks of adverse exchange rate movement by 
hedging the same as per the Forex Risk Management Policy of the Company. 
 

N. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 
 
Particulars No. of Complaints 
Number of complaints filed during the financial year Nil 
Number of complaints disposed off during the financial Year N.A. 
Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial Year N.A. 

 
O. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary 

 
The Company has received a certificate from Practicing Company Secretary, confirming that none of the 
Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing 
as Directors of Companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such authority. The Certificate is 
attached to the Corporate Governance Report. 
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P. Compliance Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of 

corporate governance 
 
The Company has received a certificate from Practicing Company Secretary pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and 
Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015). The Certificate is attached to the Corporate Governance Report. 
 

Q. Certification from CEO and CFO 
 
The requisite certification from the CEO and CFO, certified by the Managing Director, in absence of CEO as on 
the date of the Report, in accordance with Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II and Regulation 33 
of the Listing Regulations certifying that the Financial Statements represents true and fair view of the 
Company’s affairs and do not contain any untrue/misleading statement are placed before the Board of the 
Company. 
 
 

R. Management Discussion and Analysis 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report. 
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ANNEXURE TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

 
DECLARATION [Pursuant to Part D of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] To The Members of Supreme Engineering 
Limited As provided under Regulation 26 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed annual compliance 
with Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the year ended March 31, 2023 
 
 
By order of the Board 
For and on behalf of Supreme Engineering Limited 
 
 
 
 
_________________ 
Sanjay Chowdhri 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00095990 
 
Date: September 7, 2023 
Place: Rabale, Navi Mumbai 

 



 

 
Compliance Certificate on Corporate Governance  

To, The Members of 
Supreme Engineering Limited 
R.223, MIDC Complex, Thane,  Belapur Road, Rabale,  
Navi-Mumbai 400701. 
 We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Supreme 
Engineering Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2023, as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D & 
E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) for the period April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023. 
 The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. 
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company 
the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance for ensuring. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors, Officers and the Management, we certify that the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 
of the Company.  
 
for Rinkesh Gala & Associates Practicing Company Secretaries 
 
  
____________ Rinkesh Gala  
Proprietor 
ACS No.42486 | C.P. No.20128  Peer Review No: 2768/2022  
UDIN: A042486E000964880   
 Place: Mumbai 
Date: September 7, 2023  



 
Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 
To, 
The Members of Supreme Engineering Limited 
R.223, MIDC Complex, Thane,  
Belapur Road, Rabale,  
Navi-Mumbai 400701.  
 
We have examined the relevant Registers, Records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Supreme Engineering Limited, having CIN: L99999MH1987PLC043205 and having registered office at 
R.223, MIDC Complex, Thane, Belapur Road, Rabale, Navi-Mumbai 400701 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 
Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and explanations 
furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2023 have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory. 
 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment 
1.  Mr. Sanjay Chowdhri 00095990 21/04/1987 
2.  Ms. Lalitha Sanjay Chowdhri 00096419 21/04/1987 
3.  Mr. Prakash Vithalrao Deshmukh 02376494 07/12/2017 
4.  Mr. Abhinav Sanjay Chowdhary 07121484 07/12/2017 
5.  Ms. Reema Ayaz Versey  07899943 10/08/2022 
6.  Mr. Sanjeev Ishwari Khandelwal 08780152 05/08/2020 

 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our 
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 for Rinkesh Gala & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretaries 
 
 
 
____________ Rinkesh Gala  
Proprietor 
ACS No.42486 | C.P. No.20128  
Peer Review No: 2768/2022  
UDIN: A042486E000964858  
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: September 07, 2023 
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CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATE 

 
[Under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015] 
 
The Board of Directors,  
Supreme Engineering Limited 
R-223 MIDC Complex,  
Thane Belapur, Rabale,  
Navi Mumbai – 400 701 
 
We hereby certify that: - 
 

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements including the cash flow statement of the Company for the year 
ended as on 31st March, 2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading; 

 
ii. These statements including cash flow statement present a true and fair view of the Company’s 

affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 

(b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the Company during 
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 

(c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial 
reporting and have disclosed to the auditors. Further, no deficiencies have been observed in design or 
operation of such internal controls for the period covered by this report. 
 

(d) During the period under review, no significant changes were observed in the internal controls over 
financial reporting and accounting policies of the Company. Furthermore, no instance of fraud is found by 
management or employees having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over 
financial reporting. 
 
For Supreme Engineering Limited 
 
 
 
_____________ 
Pranav Chowdhri 
Chief Executive Officer 

_____________ 
Sadashiv Bangera   
Chief Financial Officer 

 



Annexure- III 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

1. Forward Looking Statements 
 

I. Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial condition may contain 
certain "forward-looking statements". These forward-looking statements generally can be 
identified by words or phrases such as "aim", "anticipate", "believe", "expect", "estimate", "intend", 
"objective", "plan", "project", "will", "will continue", "will pursue" or other words or phrases of 
similar import. Similarly, statements that describe our strategies, objectives, plans or goals are 
also forward-looking statements. All forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties 
and assumptions about us that could cause actual results to differ materially from those 
contemplated by the relevant forward-looking statement. 
 

II. Actual results may differ materially from those suggested by forward-looking statements due to 
risks or uncertainties associated with expectations relating to, inter alia, regulatory changes 
pertaining to the industries in India in which we operate and our ability to respond to them, our 
ability to successfully implement our strategy, our growth and expansion, technological changes, 
our exposure to market risks, general economic and political conditions in India which have an 
impact on its business activities or investments, the monetary and fiscal policies of India, inflation, 
deflation, unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other 
rates or prices, the performance of the financial markets in India and globally, changes in 
domestic laws, regulations and taxes and changes in competition in the industries in which we 
operate. 
 

III. These forward-looking statements and any other projections contained in this report (whether 
made by us or any third party) are predictions and involve known and unknown risks, 
uncertainties, assumptions and other factors that may cause the actual results, performance or 
achievements to be materially different than those contemplated by the relevant forward- looking 
statements. 
 

2. Industry Stricture and Developments 
 

1. Supreme Engineering Ltd was established in 1987 and was formerly known as Supreme 
Heatreaters Pvt Ltd. Supreme Engineering Ltd has two divisions – (1) Special Steels division 
located at Khopoli, and (2) Wire Division located at Navi Mumbai. 
 

2. The special steel division was set up in 2008 to develop critical alloys in India and work as an 
import substitute for the strategic sectors such as Defence, Space, Atomic Energy, Aerospace, 
Power, Oil& Gas etc. The products manufactured by the special steel division are highly technical 
and used to manufacture the most critical parts. 
 

3. The wire division was set up in 1987 and is involved with the manufacturing of wires, profiles, 
bright bars. The industries served include automotive, oil & gas, hand tools, textile machinery and 
other engineering applications.  Thus unit has long standing relations with customers where many 
of the customers have been with the company from the time of inception. 
 

3. Organisation 
 

1. The constant endeavor to provide high quality material indigenously for the strategic use by India 
motivates our organization to follow the best quality management systems and policies to meet 
the required targets 

2. The main departments include Quality, Production, Production planning & control, Marketing, 
R&D, Business Development, Purchase, Industrial Engineering, Finance, Accounts, Logistics and 
HR. 



3. Production Facilities: 
i. The manufacturing  facilities  at  special  steel  division  include  Vacuum  

Induction Melting, Electro-slag refining, Radial Forging, Rolling Mill, Bright Bar 
plant, Heat- treatment furnaces. 

ii. The manufacturing facilities at wire division include wire drawing, coil to coil 
peeling, grinding, heat-treatment furnaces, decoiling, profile shop, pickling, and 
passivation. 

iii. The primary raw material used by the plants include Nickel, Molybdenum, 
Chromium, Tungsten, Cobalt, Low carbon mild steel scrap, Stainless Steel 
billets, Alloy Steel billets and Alloy Steel wire-rods. 

iv. The product portfolio is as follows: 
Super Alloys Stainless Steels Alloy Steels Tool  Steels 
Nickel based Austenitic Low alloy High speed 

steels 
Iron Based Martensitic Ultra high strength Cold working 
Cobalt based Ferritic ESR re-melted Hot working  
PH PH  Ball-bearing  

 
4. SECTOR-WISE PERFORMACE 

 
1. Supreme Engineering Ltd supplies currently to both the commercial as well as strategic sectors. 

Commercial sectors include Oil & gas, automotive, hand-tools, textile machinery, engineering 
industry etc. The strategic sectors include Defence (Aircrafts, Battle Tanks, Rockets, Missiles, 
Ships), Space (rockets, launch systems), Atomic Energy (Reactors, Tools for ancillary 
machinery), Power (Turbines, Boilers) etc. 
 

2. There is a constant endeavor of the company to increase the business of supply to the strategic 
sector. There has already been a growth of 41% in this sector in the past 2 years. 
 

5. Future Outlook 
 

1. Supreme Engineering Ltd will continue to focus on increasing business in the strategic sectors of 
India. 
 

2. With an even greater emphasis on make in India and import substitution, there is a huge 
opportunity opening up in fields of space, defence and thermal power. 
 

3. With the certification of AS9100 D, various new opportunities have been opened. The company is 
at various stages of approvals in civil aviation sector and expects this business to grow with a 
thrust on offset policies by the government of India. 
 

4. The wire division aims to develop bright bars, fine wires and special profiles that would further 
increase the value add in the product. 
 

6. Risks, Concerns & Mitigation 
 

1. The risks facing the business include dependability on government spending, raw material 
volatility, late delivery penalties and possibility for competition in the near future. 
 

I. There is a dependency on the business in the strategic sector based on government 
policies and spending. With changing security priorities and general economic conditions 
there may be a shift in the budgets and spending. This risk is being mitigated by 
diversifying the business with supplies to other sectors and for civil aviation 
 



II. The raw materials used by the production are volatile in nature and the prices vary on a 
regular basis. This may have an impact on the profit margins. The risk is being mitigated 
by conduction supply chain, purchasing and inventory optimization. 
 

III. Many of the government’s contracts are bound by late delivery penalty clauses. The risk 
is being mitigated by better utilization of capacity, improved production planning and 
planning to keep some inventory in stock based on forecast 
 

IV. Since the strategic sector in India has been growing rapidly, there is a high chance for 
competition in the near future. The risk is being mitigated by creating further barriers to 
entry by getting more stringent approvals particularly from the civil aviation sector. 

 
7. SWOT Analysis 

 
A. Strengths 

I. Technical capability to manufacture advanced alloys scarcely available in the country. 
II. Approvals from major OEMs in the strategic sector. 

III. Long standing relations with customers. 
IV. Flexibility and versatility available in production facility. 

 
B. Weakness 

I. Difficulty in forecasts due to made-to-order production. 
II. Long working capital cycles and inventory due to multiple inspection stages. 

III. Dependence on government policies. 
 

C. Opportunities 
 
I. Increase in demand in aerospace & defence due to various policies adopted. 

II. Preference to Indian manufacturers under “Make in India” program. 
III. Benefits from being MSME. 
IV. Possibility to scale up without investment in capital. 
V. Increased thrust on localization due to geo-political scenario. 

 
D. Threats 
I. Competition from new entrants. 

II. Volatility of raw material prices. 
III. Raw material import restrictions for the wire plant. 

 



































SUPREME ENGINEERING LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31,2023

12. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Equity Share Capital

Particulars

No. of Shares INR in Lakhs No. of Shares INR in Lakhs

Authorised:

Equity shares of INR 1 each (March 31, 2022 INR 1 each) 25,10,00,000         2,510.00                25,10,00,000         2,510.00              

Issued:

Equity shares of INR 1 each (March 31, 2022 INR 1 each) 24,99,50,000         2,499.50                24,99,50,000         2,499.50              

Subscribed and paid-up:

Equity shares of INR 1 each (March 31, 2022 INR 1 each) 24,99,50,000         2,499.50                24,99,50,000         2,499.50              

(a) Reconciliation of the number of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Authorised share capital

No. of Shares INR in Lakhs No. of Shares INR in Lakhs

Balance at the beginning of the year 25,10,00,000         25,100.00              25,10,00,000         25,100.00            

Add/(Less) : chnages during the year -                        -                       

Balance at the end of the year 25,10,00,000.00    25,100.00              25,10,00,000.00    25,100.00            

No. of Shares INR in Lakhs No. of Shares INR in Lakhs

Balance at the beginning of the year 24,99,50,000         24,995.00              24,99,50,000         24,995.00            

Add : Shares issued during the year

Less: shares bought back

Balance at the end of the year 24,99,50,000.00    24,995.00              24,99,50,000.00    24,995.00            

(e) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Number % holding Number % holding

Sanjay Ratan Chowdhri 5,65,93,000           22.64% 6,65,95,000           26.64%

Sanjay Ratan Chowdhri (HUF) 8,09,800                0.32% 5,75,85,610           23.04%

Lalita Sanjay Chowdhri 1,71,20,000           6.85% 1,71,20,000           6.85%

As at 31 Mar 2023

As at 31 Mar 2023

As at 31 Mar 2023

(b) The company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity shares having a face value of INR 1 each (March 31, 2022: INR 1 each).

Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.

Issued,Subscribed and Paid up share capital

As at 31 Mar 2022

As at 31 Mar 2022

As at 31 Mar 2022

As at 31 Mar 2023

(f) Aggregate number of equity shares issued as bonus, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the

period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date:  NIL

(c) The company has not issued any bonus shares during the last five years immediately preceeding the balance sheet date.

(d) In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after

distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

As at 31 Mar 2022
Name of the shareholder 

Equity shares of INR 1 each fully paid







































FORM OF PROXY 

 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

  
Name of the Member: ________________________________________________ 

Registered Office: ______________________________________________________ 

Email ID: ______________________ 

Folio No/Client Id: __________________________ 

DP/ID: __________________________ 

 

I/We, the undersigned, being the Equity Shareholder(s) of the above named Company hereby appoint:   

1. Name: __________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________ 

Email ID: _________________________________ 

Signature: _______________________________ or failing him 

2. Name: __________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________ 

Email ID: _________________________________ 

Signature: _______________________________ or failing him 

3. Name: __________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________ 

Email ID: _________________________________ 

Signature: _______________________________ or failing him 

 

as my/our proxy, to attend and vote for me/us on our behalf at the 35th Annual General 

Meeting of the Equity Shareholders to be held on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 11.00 A.M at 

Registered Office of the Company at 2/A, 2nd Floor, Citi Mall, Link Road, Andheri:-West, Mumbai:- 

400053 in respect of such resolution as indicated below: 

 

Resolution 

No 

Resolution Vote 

Please mention No of Shares 

For Against Abstain 

 Ordinary Business    

 

 

1 

Adoption of Audited Financial 

Statements of the Company for the 

year ended 31 March 2022 and the 

reports of the Board of Directors’ and 

Auditor thereon. 

   

2 Ordinary Resolution for appointment of 

a Director in place of  Mrs. Lalita 

Chowdhri Director, who retires by 
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rotation and being eligible, offers 

himself for re-appointment. 

 SPECIAL BUSINESS    

4 Special Resolution under Section 180 

(1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 to 

increase the borrowing powers of the 

Company upto Rs. 300 Crores. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

5 Special Resolution under Section 180 

(1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 to 

create mortgages / charges/ 

hypothecation on all or any of the 

immovable and movable assets of the 

Company both present and future upto 

an amount as approved by the 

shareholders under Section 180 (1)(c ) 

of the Companies Act, 2013. 

   

6 Special Resolution for the increasing 

the limits  of 

loans/investments/guarantee by the 

Company under Section 186  of the 

Companies Act, 2013 

   

 
 
Dated this                day of                                      2022              

 

 

Signature of Sole Holder/First Holder     

Second Holder       

Third Holder   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notes: 

 

Affix Re. 1 

Revenue 

Stamp 
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1. A Proxy need not be a member. 

2. Alterations, if any, made in the Form of Proxy should be initialed. 

3. The Form of Proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Applicant Company, not 

later than 48 hours before the time for the said meeting. 

4. In case of multiple proxies, the proxy later in time shall be accepted. 

5. A form of appointment naming a proxy and a list of individuals who would be willing to act as 

Proxies will be made available on receipt of a request in writing to the Company Secretary. 
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